

MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the
LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY
at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library
<http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib>



Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied
(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)

LAWS
OF THE
STATE OF MAINE

AS PASSED BY THE

ONE HUNDRED AND FIFTEENTH LEGISLATURE

THIRD SPECIAL SESSION

October 1, 1992 to October 6, 1992

FOURTH SPECIAL SESSION

October 16, 1992

ONE HUNDRED AND SIXTEENTH LEGISLATURE

FIRST REGULAR SESSION

December 2, 1992 to July 14, 1993

THE GENERAL EFFECTIVE DATE FOR
FIRST REGULAR SESSION
NON-EMERGENCY LAWS IS
OCTOBER 13, 1993

PUBLISHED BY THE REVISOR OF STATUTES
IN ACCORDANCE WITH MAINE REVISED STATUTES ANNOTATED,
TITLE 3, SECTION 163-A, SUBSECTION 4.

J.S. McCarthy Company
Augusta, Maine
1993

PRIVATE AND SPECIAL LAWS

OF THE

STATE OF MAINE

AS PASSED AT THE

FIRST REGULAR SESSION

of the

ONE HUNDRED AND SIXTEENTH LEGISLATURE

1993

Stow	283	4.4	44	1	44	4.4%
Sweden	222	3.4	34	1	34	3.4%
Totals	6474	100.0	999	15		

Within 7 days of the approval of this Act, the 3 directors representing the Town of Lovell shall, under the supervision of the board of school directors, choose by lot which one of the Town of Lovell's directors' terms terminates. Following approval of this Act, the municipal officers of the Town of Fryeburg shall fill the vacancy created by the increase in the number of directors from Fryeburg from 5 to 6 by appointment and the new director shall serve until a successor is elected and qualified at the next annual municipal election. Notwithstanding any provision of law to the contrary, the terms of office of the remaining 14 members of the Board of School Directors of Maine School Administrative District No. 72 is not affected in any way by the reapportionment plan enacted by this Act. Any future reapportionment of the Board of School Directors of Maine School Administrative District No. 72 is governed by the provisions of the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 20-A.

Emergency clause. In view of the emergency cited in the preamble, this Act takes effect when approved.

Effective June 2, 1993.

CHAPTER 30

S.P. 430 - L.D. 1340

An Act to Amend the Selection Process for the Administration of the Mexico Water District

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine as follows:

Sec. 1. P&SL 1929, c. 102, §8, as amended by P&SL 1983, c. 32, §2, is further amended to read:

Sec. 8. Managed by board of trustees; bond; organization; tenure of office; compensation; report. All the affairs of the water district ~~shall be~~ are managed by a board of trustees composed of 3 members, chosen by the municipal officers of Mexico. Before entering upon the duties of their office the trustees shall file a bond for the faithful performance of their trust, with the treasurer of the Town of Mexico, in such sum as may be required, from time to time, by the selectmen of Mexico, the premium for the bond to be paid by the Mexico Water District. As soon as convenient after the members of the board have been chosen and qualified, the

trustees shall hold a meeting and organize by the election of a ~~chairman chair~~. The trustees shall ~~annually~~ choose an administrator who shall manage the day-to-day affairs of the district. The trustees shall annually choose a treasurer and clerk for the district. The trustees may contract with the Town of Mexico to provide operational services to the district. At the first meeting, they shall determine by lot the term of office of each trustee so that one shall serve for one year, one for 2 years and one for 3 years, and whenever the term of office of a trustee expires the body ~~which that~~ appointed the trustee shall appoint a successor to serve the full term of 3 years, and in case any other vacancy arises it ~~shall~~ must be filled in like manner for the unexpired term. They may also adopt such bylaws as are necessary for their own convenience and the proper management of the affairs of the district. The term of office of the trustees first chosen ~~shall be considered to~~ must date from the first Monday of April, 1929. The trustees may procure an office and incur such expenses as may be necessary. Each member ~~shall receive~~ receives in full compensation for ~~his the member's~~ services an allowance of \$300 per year, plus \$15 for each meeting attended up to a total of 20 meetings per year. The district shall have an annual post audit of its accounts which, with its annual report, ~~shall~~ must be published as part of the annual report for the Town of Mexico, at the discretion of the board of selectmen.

See title page for effective date.

CHAPTER 31

H.P. 1010 - L.D. 1356

An Act to Amend the Charter of the Plymouth Water District

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine as follows:

Sec. 1. P&SL 1991, c. 37, §2 is amended by adding at the end a new paragraph to read:

The district is obligated to supply water for only the 47 residences in the district that would otherwise have access to only contaminated water or water that is in imminent danger of becoming contaminated as identified in the document entitled "AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE STATE OF MAINE AND THE PLYMOUTH WATER DISTRICT REGARDING THE PLYMOUTH WATER SYSTEM," dated April 2, 1993.

Sec. 2. P&SL 1991, c. 37, §9, sub-§3 is amended to read:

3. Bylaws. The trustees may adopt and establish such bylaws as are necessary for the proper management of the affairs of the district. The trustees may establish